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THE MISSES WARFIELD HOUSE Circa 1811
Lisbon

Private

The Misses Warfield House, now the Snyder Piano and Organ
Shop, faces north on the southeast corner of Route 144 and
Woodbine Road. 1t is a five bay wide, one room deep, two
story high, gabled roof (running east-west) log and frame
building with wide brick chimneys inset into its east

and west walls. The first floor of the west side of the
house comprises the original log house with its wide cook-
ing fireplace. The three bays added on the east wall were
constructed prior to 1858 while the present two story high
gabled roof (running north-south) south wing creates an L
plan and was most likely constructed circa 1860 under the
tenure of Amelia, Kitty and Eleanor Warfield.
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The Misses Warfield House is located on an acre of ground on lots 85 and 35o0f
the Lisbon plat on the south east cormer of Route 144 and Woodbine Road.

It may have originally been only a one story high, two bay wide, one room deep,
log cabin with wide brick chimney inset into its west wall. It was enlarged sometime
in the early 1800's to comprise the main body of the house which we see today, which
is a five bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west)
frame structure with wide brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls. The
house was moved in 1938 to a cinder block foundation south of its original site close
to the north side of Route 144. The supporting floor beams in the basement of the
newer east section of the house are large, hand hewn, oak and chestnut 5%" x 6" beams,
which support very wide, random width pine floor boards. These latter were roughly
shaved with an axe before being laid. They are now covered by %" masonite and carpet
which serve to protect them when large pianos are being moved, (the house is used for
Snyder's Piano and Organ Shop). Both the beams and floor boards indicate early to
mid nineteenth century construction.

The depth of the west window on the south side of the wide brick chimmey on the
west wall is some 15 inches thick, indicating log construction under the German siding
which now covers the entire house. Evidences of a stretcher brick lintel over the
fireplace can be seen. This wide fireplace has been blocked up. The supporting beams
in the basement of this section have evidently replaced earlier logs. The floor, too,
has been replaced. Some interesting 12 inch wide floor boards remain under the hearth
of the fireplace and very large hand hewn beams run around the base of the log house.
When moved the entire floor construction may have been changed, while the base con-
struction remained intact. The floor of this west section of the house is slightly
lower than the east section, as a result of the move. This is seen in the rear hall
of the first floor under the central staircase. 1In 1938, the windows of the front
facade were changed to the present large 20 light windows flanked by rectangular,
double-hung windows with six-over-six lights. These large first floor windows rest
on each side of the central rectangular entrance which is flanked by three vertlcal
lights and surmounted by a three light transom. The west window shows a greater
depth than the east window indicating the log house on the west and the three bay
extension eastward to present the five bay wide north facade we see today. Five
tall second floor rectangular, double hung windows holding nine-over-six lights
rest above. This extension occurred very early and is indicated by its wide floor
boards and heavy 5%" x 6" supporting beams. The notched hand hewn ceiling truss
put together with wooden pegs as well as the wide randam width boards,
many as much as two feet wide, indicate early nineteenth century construction,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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A two bay wide, one room deep south addition springs from

the original log house's south wall. It holds a small, central
rectangular attic window with a gothic inset which indicates
this addition to have been made in the mid-nineteenth century.
The ceiling too is higher in this section of the house, indi-
cating a later construction date.

The building and its addition form an L plan with a one story
high, flat roofed 1938 addition on the east wall of the house.
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The Misses Warfield House
historically.

is significant architecturally and
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dates back to the original survey of Lisbon in 1811. The walls

of the west side of the house are considerably wider
construction under the frame siding.
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in depth,
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Warfield, Sr. Kitty Warfield and
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1878 Hopkins Atlas notes the house as the residence of a A.

Warfield. It is believed by the
1858 the three bay wide addition

was made.
as the floor boards of the first
description. During the temure of Amelia Warfield

tween the years 1858 and 1878 the south addition was
The gothic inset in the attic window on t
resentative of the gothic reviwal in Amer

which was developing at that time.

Today the house presents a unified,

first floor windows have been altere
which blend harmoniously in characte
over-nine lights of the second floor
homes in Lisbon (now used as a Piano

imposing in scale and character.

Historically it is
settlement of Lisbon,
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author that sometime before
to the original log house
(This is due to the construction of the roof as well
floor and attic.) Please see
etal., be-
constructed,
he south elevation is rep-

ican domestic architecture

gsymmetrical north facade whose
d but retain the small lights
r and centinuity with the six-
One of the largest

and Organ Shop), it is still

important as one of the first log houses in the
laid out in 1811 by Caleb PanCoast.

By 1858 it

was an imposing residence of the Charles P. Warfield family who

were considerable landowners in Howard County.

By 1878 when owned

by Amelia, Kitty And Eleanor WarfiéTd,it_presented itself very much
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as it does today. The building was moved south in 1938 and its
existence has been threatened several times by highway proposals
of one kind or another. It has, however, somehow managed to sur-
vive and stands today as a representative of the early days of
Lisbon. Noteworthy architecturally and historically it, along
with the village of Lisbon, should comprise a National Landmark

district and be recommended for inclusion into the State Critical
Areas Program.
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Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 7

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Please see Howard County Land Records 669-389

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CiITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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